

## • FELISIA •

graphic designer

# PERSONAL INFORMATION

I have nine years of experience as a graphic designer. I love and can easily learn new skills and tasks. Being selfmotivated to getting things completed. I also have 8 years experience as a freelancer graphic design in some wedding photography, designing their wedding photobook



≒ FEBRUARY 10™ 1989



JL. CIPINANG MUARA ILIR 3 RT02 RW03 NO. 34A JATINEGARA.



+62 857 1911 9321



FELISIA.KANAME89@GMAIL.COM



## **EDUCATION**

#### DESA PUTERA VOCATIONAL SCHOOL

preparation and graphic design unit - 2007

## EXPERIENCE

#### LAYOUTER AND OUTPUT / KISAH PUBLISHING

November 2008 - February 2015

- Editing Final Artwork
- Layouting file until ready to print
- Handling a photobook from file until finish

#### **GRAPHIC DESIGNER / FLIPFLAP PHOTOBOOK**

February 2015 - July 2015

- Designing banner for web
- Designing media promo (flyer, social media content image)
- Designing template for online phoobook

#### **GRAPHIC DESIGNER / DIGITAL SQUAD**

August 2015 - October 2015

- Designing banner for web and blog
- Designing banner for ads
- Designing for social media content image

#### **GRAPHIC DESIGNER / MAXIMILLIAN KESLES INDONESIA**

October 2015 - Present

- Designing banner for web and blog
- Designing banner for ads
- Designing for social media content image
- Designing for media promotion (tripod, tentcard, brochure)
- Designing for ads (FB ads, Google Ads, magazine)
- Handling back-end mobile application

## SKILLS

- Photoshop
- InDesign
- Illustrator